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MEMORANDUM

To: SRHA Board of Commissioners

From: Tracey C Snipeg_ﬁ‘laf.zq C ,&w?.w
CEO

Executive Director/
Re: SRHA Joint Committee Meeting & Board of Commissioners Meeting
Date: September 19, 2019
The regularly scheduled Joint Committee Meeting of the Suffolk Redevelopment and
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners will meet on Tuesday, September 24, 2019
at 5:00 p.m. The Board of Commissioners Meeting will follow at 6:00 p.m. in the main
conference room of our office building at 530 East Pinner Street, Suffolk, Virginia.

The Joint Committee Meeting Agenda includes:

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE:
1. Financial Briefing

HOUSING OPERATIONS:
1. HCV Voucher Issuance Update
2. WIOA Youth Experience Program Update
3. Xmas is for Kids Briefing

PLANNING AND PROPERTY:
1. Eagle Landing (Cypress Manor) & White Marsh Pointe (Parker Riddick) Update
2. VHDA First Time Homebuyers Class Briefing

CC: Roger W. Fawcett, Council Ligison
Delphine G. Carnes, Esqg., Authority Attorney
Suffolk News Herald
The Virginian Pilot



